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Q# Page RFP Section Question Response

1 3 Introduction
Please explain the contracting differences in Rhode Island between a "RFP" an 
"Invitation to Bid"?

There are no contracting differences, in Rhode Island they 
are commonly uses terms for the solicitation. “RFP” -
Request for Proposal; Document used in sealed-bid 
procurement procedures through which a purchaser advises 
the potential suppliers of (1) statement and scope of work, 
(2) specifications, (3) schedules or timelines, (4) contract 
type, (5) data requirements, (6) terms and conditions, (7) 
description of goods and/or services to be procured, (8) 
general criteria used in evaluation procedure, (9) special 
contractual requirements, (10) technical goals, (11) 
instructions for preparation of technical, management, 
and/or cost proposals. RFPs are publicly advertised and 
suppliers respond with a detailed proposal, not with only a 
price quotation. 

“Invitation to Bid”; written invitation to prospective suppliers 
to submit a bid on materials or services.

2 7 1.2.7

The DAD device is only mentioned once in RFP. It also mentions a BAR-certified scan 
tool. Will the state accept a BAR-certified scan tool that is not a DAD device? If not, 
are the full capabilities of the DAD device expected to be included in the Workstation 
and VID Communication?

A BAR-certified scan tool that is not a DAD device will not be 
acceptable. The full capabilities of the DAD will be expected 
to be included in the Workstation and VID Communication if 
deemed necessary.

3 7 1.2.7
How many test interruptions does the state expect to handle in a year? Assuming the process to identify true fraudulent tests is built 

properly, we would expect less than 1 percent of the testing.

4 7 1.2.7 What are the hours of operations for the call center? Is it open on weekends? 
We would expect a minimum of weekdays from 8:30 AM - 
4:00PM EST.

5 7 1.2.7
What happens outside of call center hours when a real-time alert is triggered? Does 
the real-time auditor need to contact the station in the morning? Should the analyzer 
be locked out? Should the vehicle be prevented from being tested?

This has yet to be determined, this will be worked out when 
developing the scope of work with the successful bidder.

6 7 1.2.7 Does the Call Center need to be housed in state? No, but we would expect a toll free number to the call center.

7 7 1.2.7
For the In-bay cameras:  What is the quality (resolution, frames per second, file size, 
duration) of the images/video?

This has yet to be determined, this will be worked out when 
developing the scope of work with the successful bidder.

8 7 1.2.7 For the In-bay cameras: How long do the videos/images need to be retained?
No more than 2 years but at least 6 months. This can be 
determined after we determine video resolution (file size)

9 7 1.2.7 For the In-bay cameras: How many images per test? A minimum of 2 pictures and one video will be required.
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10 7 1.2.7 How many in-bay cameras are expected to be required? We would require a minimum of 2 cameras

11 7 1.2.7 Who is responsible for installing the cameras?
The vendor will be responsible for installing and maintaining 
the cameras

12 7 1.2.7
Who is responsible for installing the power and network connectivity for the in-bay 
cameras?

The vendor.

13 8 1.2.10 How many canned reports will be required for the program?

We currently have approximately 110 canned reports, 
although this number will vary as new reports are requested. 
All reports needed to meet EPA requirements will be 
expected.

14 8 1.2.10
Does the state expect the vendor to provide a COTS Business Intelligence tool or can 
they provide their own custom-built ad hoc reporting application?

Custom built ad hoc with the canned reports would be 
acceptable.

15 8 1.2.11
Is the cost of initial and biennial training included in the per test fee or can the 
inspectors be charged for training?

They can be charged.

16 8 1.2.14

Can the state require the vendors to provide a mandatory budget for PE&I 
expenditures for the life of the program? In order to properly address costs for a 
continued PE&I campaign can the state be more specific on the services the vendor 
needs to provide? Can the State provide an annual budget for expenditures for PI&E 
to be in our business models?

After further review the state is striking the requirement set 
forth in section 1.2.14

17 8 1.2.8 Is a Gas Cap test required in the new program?
Only a visual inspection of the gas cap will be required, 
testing equipment will NOT be required.

18 9 1.2.15 Would the state consider conducting telephone audits vs onsite visits?
A detailed description of a "Telephone Audit" would need to 
be received before we could answer this, however it would 
be considered.

19 10 1.5 How does the state anticipate testing pre-1996 vehicles?

This would be accomplished through a visual inspection of 
the MIL and emission components and then receiving the 
required information through the software. The test result 
would then be determined taking into consideration the 
model year of the vehicle and the Safety/Emission test 
results.

20 10 1.5 How many MAC facilities are required in the new program? At least 1

21 18 3.2.3
Would the state accept an open-source database system such as MySQL or does it 
require a more stable database such as Oracle?

No Open Source software is allowed

22 18 3.2.3
Does the state require the vendor to provide a disaster recover site within the state 
of Rhode Island? 

No
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23 18 3.2.3

Is there a requirement for a primary and secondary data center to ensure the high 
availability needs of the program? Do these sites need to be set up as Active-Active 
so that either site can handle the connections from the stations to the VID? Or can 
the vendor use an Active-Passive setup which would require a failover to the 
secondary site? 

Primary and secondary centers are required but an active-
passive setup would be acceptable as long as it minimizes 
any risk for down time.

24 18
3.2.3 Host Computer and 
VID Management System

Please explain the rationale for the mandatory requirement of the VID being located 
within the State of Rhode Island. 
Can a cloud-based solution be used to house the entire VID if the cloud vendor's 
data center is not  housed in the State of Rhode Island?

Yes, if a local copy of the data contained the VID is 
maintained in the State of Rhode Island.

25 18
3.2.3 Host Computer and 
VID Management System

What are the minimum requirements for data center (e.g. minimum Tier 2 using 
Uptime Institutes Tier Classification system)?

System should be fully redundant

26 19 3.2.7 Registration Denial
Please explain the rationale for requiring registration denial application when the 
state is continuing sticker issuance.

The stickers will still be issued to aid in identifying vehicles 
out of compliance by law enforcement, repair facilities and 
vehicle owners

27 22 3.2.12Inspection stickers
Can the state provide additional detail on the requirements for inspection stickers in 
the program so that vendors may price their proposed solution for the program? i.e., 
fading, color, holograms, etc.

The coloring of the stickers will be determined by the 
expiration year of the sticker per DMV. The stickers coloring 
and ink must be resistant to fading when exposed to 
sunlight. The adhesive must perform under all conditions 
and temperatures. A unique numbering system is required to 
identify the inspection and avoid fraud. The current Safety 
and Emission stickers are have an overall size of  2.3125 
inches by 3.75 inches. The detailed characteristics of the 
stickers will be dependent on the system proposed by the 
vendor and will be finalized and approved by the agencies 
during program implementation.

28 22
3.2.13DMV Inspection 

Manuals

Is the requirement to provide 2,500 Inspection manuals on a biennial basis correct, 
especially when considering the manuals will be available to the AIRS community on 
the work stations?

Yes

29 23 3.3.1
Will the state consider using a tablet device instead of the PC for the AIRS 
workstation?

Only if it were to meet all of the program requirements 
(security, equipment interfacing, etc.)

30 23 3.3.1
With a possible 13 year contract would the state expect the vendor to replace the 
AIRS equipment during the life of the contract? 

Yes the state expects the vendor to continuously provide 
fully supported equipment that is up to industry standards.

31 23 3.3.1
With a possible 13 year contract would the state expect the vendor to replace the 
VID/network equipment during the life of the contract? 

Yes the state expects the vendor to continuously provide 
fully supported equipment that is up to industry standards.

32 23 3.3.1
Due to system end of life (EOL) by systems vendors, is the winning vendor required 
to have maintenance/support contracts on VID equipment for full contract duration?

Yes the state expects the vendor to continuously provide 
fully supported equipment that is up to industry standards.
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33 23 3.3.1
Is there a minimum ruggedness rating (e.g. Ingress Protection rating, Military 
Standard 810G rating, temperature requirements) for the tablets? 

No, but we would expect the equipment to be suitable for 
the automotive environment which

34 23
3.3.1General Hardware 

requirements

Please explain the rationale of requiring a CA-BAR OBD-II device vs. OBD-II 
electronics including CAN software protocols.  What is the State's proposed remedy 
to vendors if CA-BAR eliminates or discontinues their function of certifying equipment 
for a non CA inspection program? Can vendors propose a solution that is currently 
more advanced and feature rich than is currently required by CA-BAR for this 
program? 

The certification must be current and valid at the time that 
the equipment is implemented/installed. If CA-BAR 
eliminates or discontinues their function of certifying 
equipment for a non CA inspection program the devices will 
be expected to meet or exceed the specifications for the 
existing equipment. A CA-BAR certified DAD device will be 
expected to be proposed.

35 23
3.3.1General Hardware 

requirements
What is the vendors responsibility if CA-BAR decertifies the vendors BAR-certified 
OBD device?

The certification must be current and valid at the time that 
the equipment is implemented/installed.

36 23
3.3.1 General Hardware 

Requirements
Can we provide one printer that can handle all the workstation needs instead of the 
separate printers requested in the RFP?

Yes

37 23 3.3.1 What are OBD DLC Lead Printers?
This was a misprint and should have read:
- OBD DLC Leads
-Printers

38 23 3.3.1
Are the initial fingerprints expected to be captured centrally or on the workstations? 
Is there a set of prints already captured? If so, what format are they in and how will 
they be migrated? 

They can not be migrated, the can be captured on the 
workstation with the proper security measures.

39 28 3.3.5
Is the cost of the internet service at the AIRS to be provided by the vendor? Is this 
cost to be included in the per test fee? 

No this will be required to be provided by the AIRS.

40 28 3.3.5 Telecommunications

Please explain the rationale for the vendors being responsible for providing Telco 
access for this program. Rhode Island is requiring vendors to provide a firm fixed 
price for tests over a 7, 10 and 13 year duration when Telco contracts can not 
guarantee the same existing term.  Would the state consider moving on their 
position of having the vendor be responsible for TELCO costs in the program?. 

After further review the state is removing the requirement for 
TELCO access set forth in section 3.3.5 as high speed 
internet data connections will be required at all stations.

41 28 3.3.5 Telecommunications Who is responsible for the internet installation costs at the AIRS facilities?
The AIRS will be expected to have high speed internet 
access.

42 28 3.3.5 Telecommunications
Is the internet service provided by the vendor, only to be used for the Rhode Island 
Inspection & Maintenance (IM) program?

The AIRS will be expected to have high speed internet 
access, the vendor will be responsible for data transmission 
(telecommunications) from the AIRS to the VID.

43 28 3.3.5 Telecommunications Please provide the formula for determination of system availability. 24x7x365

44 34 3.6.1 Will the vendor need to provide a heavy-duty mobile workstation? 
This has yet to be determined, this will be worked out when 
developing the scope of work with the successful bidder.
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45 34 3.6.1
Will the heavy-duty  mobile workstation work online at all times? If so, who provides 
the telecommunications for the mobile workstations and who pays for this internet 
access?

This has yet to be determined, this will be worked out when 
developing the scope of work with the successful bidder.

46 34  3.6.2 All Inspections
Can the state provide the additional information on the requirement for cameras? 
Number, Size, pixel quality etc.,?

This has yet to be determined, this will be worked out when 
developing the scope of work with the successful bidder.

47 39 4.3.1 Cost Response
Can State disclose the current amount charged for initial certification training CITs 
and DCITs and Inspector recertification training for CITs and DCITs? 

50

48 39 4.3.1 Cost Response

It is our belief that proposed monthly fees being charged by vendors be disclosed in 
their offerings.  Would the state consider requiring that all vendors disclose this cost 
and the proposed services included in the monthly fee to determine a fair 
comparison to those services being provided in the monthly fee?  

As part of their response to the RFP, vendors are required to 
disclose proposed monthly fees that will be charged to the 
stations and the proposed services which are included in the 
monthly fee.

49 42
4.3.7 Standard Inspection 

Station Agreements

Please provide additional clarity on what services the vendor can include in the 
inspection fee and  what services can the vendor charge the AIRS on a monthly 
basis.

This should be specified by the vendor and will be taken into 
consideration when evaluating the submission.

50 General
Re: Liquidated damages. Can the state provide a copy of the current liquidated 
damages contained in the current contract and the amount of dollars that has 
historically been assessed to the current vendor to date?

The current contract is attached.  There have been no claims 
to date 

51 General Is the uptime service level based on 24x7x365?
Yes, if the system requires periodic scheduled maintenance, 
it should be coordinated and pre-approved.

52 General
Is there a requirement to have a primary and secondary VID location?  If so, do both 
locations need to be located within the State of RI?

Primary and secondary centers are required but do not both 
need to be in RI

53 8 1.2.8

Pertaining to “If the vehicle is older than MY 1996, a Gas Cap Test must be 
conducted. (Including gas and diesel).”, gas cap testing adapters are not listed in the 
General Hardware Requirements in section 3.3.1, nor referenced as an inspection 
type in Appendix A. Should they be included in the offer’s response?

Only a visual inspection of the gas cap will be required, 
testing equipment will NOT be required.

54 10 1.5
If bidding vendors are to provide an implementation schedule that includes Motorist 
Assistance Centers, hotline, and repairers, will the State provide more detail on the 
specifications for each item listed in this bullet point, please?

The Motorist Assistance Center(s) and hotline for the 
customers and repairers will be expected to provide 
technical assistance and advice to the AIRS and inspectors 
as well as the motorists. An implementation schedule for a 
center to provide these services must be submitted.

55 18 3.2.3 Will the State consider VID host locations outside of the State of Rhode Island?
Yes, if a local copy of the data contained the VID is 
maintained in the State of Rhode Island.
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56 20 3.2.8

The State requests a biennial roadside evaluation, yet requests records and a report 
for a minimum of 35,000 vehicles each year. Can the state clarify the requirement to 
be a biennial study and report or an annual study and report? The requirement for 
35,000 vehicle record per year also far exceeds the federal EPA minimum 
requirement (0.05% or 20K, whichever is less). Can the State confirm the number of 
records to be collected by the roadside study?

This requirement should have been listed as a minimum of 
35,000 biennially.

57 23 3.3.1
Will the State clarify what “OBD DLC Lead Printers” are and provide further 
explanation on the usage?

This was a misprint and should have read:
OBD DLC Leads & Printers

58 23 3.3.1

Are the tablets in the list of equipment on page 23, the same as the three (3) tablets 
referenced on page 40? Please describe all purposes for tablet usage, e.g. field 
investigation purposes, Heavy-Duty Workstations mobile inspection operation (RE: 
3.6.1), etc. Are there MIL and IP rating requirements for the tablets? If yes, what are 
they?

No, the tablets referenced on page 23 are to be used by the 
inspectors in the inspection facilities. The purposes and 
exact usage of tablets would be dependent on the services 
offered by the vendor.
The tablets referenced on page 40 are for DMV field auditors 
to access any data necessary to oversee the proper 
operations of the AIRS.

59 23 3.3.1
Does the State want all inspection equipment to be replaced with new equipment at 
the onset of the new program?

Yes

60 23/39 3.3.1 & 4.3
How many diesel opacity meters will the contractor have to provide as a part of its 
base bid? Will the State confirm whether RPM acquisition is required as a part of the 
diesel opacity testing?

We expect approximately 150 diesel opacity meters will be 
needed.

61 31 3.3.12
Will the State provide a list of the makes and models of diesel testing equipment 
that are in use in the current program?

We are not currently using diesel testing equipment other 
than OBD.

62 32 3.4
Will the State confirm that the Heavy Duty Diesel Testing Project Plan it is seeking is 
a schedule? If not, will the State provide detail with what the Project Plan 
encompasses?

This Heavy Duty Diesel Testing Project Plan should 
encompass a plan to implement a new heavy duty diesel 
emission testing program. This plan should include the 
method of testing as well as the equipment to be used and 
the testing process. The vendor should also describe the 
proposed schedule for the implementation as this may be on 
a different schedule from the light duty program.

63 38 4.2.5
Are the cost and maintenance fees for alternative equipment configurations to be 
provided as separate items in the Cost Response of the proposal?

Yes

64 44 5.1
Will the State further clarify how the bidder’s prices set forth in 4.3 will be totaled in 
determining the Bidder’s Cost?

Purchasing

65 38 4.2.4
The RFP requires a set of financial documents be submitted in a separate envelope 
marked “Confidential-Financial Information”.  Does the State want eight (8) copies of 
the financial information, or just one set?

One (1) copy, Sealed.
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66 3.3.1 
 In the required list of equipment, can the Agencies explain what is meant by “OBD 
DLC Lead Printer”?

This was a misprint and should have read:
- OBD DLC Leads 
- Printers

67 3.3.2

Section 3.3.2 (page 18): Section 3.2.3 suggests the VID must be on premise, but 
also mentions the vendor may use cloud storage.  Cloud services have many 
advantages over on premise servers including redundancy, continuous hardware 
refresh, backup, and disaster recovery.  May we propose that the VID be in the cloud, 
using a world-class cloud services vendor?

Yes, if a local copy of the data contained the VID is 
maintained in the State of Rhode Island.

68 1.2.8

 Section 1.2.8 “If the vehicle is older than MY 1996, a Gas Cap Test must be 
conducted. (including Gas and Diesel)”  A Gas Cap Tester is not required as part of 
the Workstation Equipment, however, it is stated that Gas Cap test is conducted on 
all MY 1995 and older vehicles.  Is a gas cap tester required as part of the new 
workstation?

Only a visual inspection of the gas cap will be required, 
testing equipment will NOT be required.

69 1.5

Section 1.5 Contract Term “…with the goal of having a fully functional OBD testing 
(including having proper equipment and services which complete drive cycles 
necessary to set OBD readiness monitors) and safety inspection reporting System 
implemented statewide by January 1, 2018.  What equipment/services is the State 
referring to for the completion of necessary drive cycles?

This was an error and should read  “…with the goal of having 
a fully functional OBD testing (including having proper 
equipment and services) and safety inspection reporting 
system implemented statewide by January 1, 2018. " 

70 3.3.1

Section 3.3.1 General Hardware Requirements:  The RFP states “specifications for 
the wireless network access the Vendor will be providing, including connection speed 
and unlimited data plan.”  Is the State requiring the vendor to provide and pay for 
internet access to the stations as part of the solution?   

The AIRS will be expected to have high speed internet 
access.

71 3.3.1

Section 3.3.1 General Hardware Requirements:  On page 23, the RFP provides a list 
of Required workstation equipment.  The next paragraph asks the vendor to propose 
a ruggedized tablet option.  Is the State looking for the vendors to propose either a 
stand-alone cabinet option or a ruggedized tablet option?  Or is the State requiring 
the vendor to provide both options?

The state will consider a stand alone tablet option only if it 
were to meet all of the program requirements (security, 
equipment interfacing, etc.)

72 3.6.2
Section 3.6.2 All Inspections:  The RFP is requiring vendors to provide signage that 
cameras are in use.  Does the State have specific requirements for signage or will it 
be left to the vendor to decide?

It will be left to the vendor to decide.

73 3.2.8

Section 3.2.8 Roadside Evaluation of Program Effectiveness:  The RFP states that 
the vendor must provide remote sensing services on a biennial basis.  Would the 
State be willing to consider remote OBDII testing instead of remote sensing to fulfill 
this requirement?

Yes, as long as this meets EPA requirements
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74 1.2.5

Section 1.2.5: New Station Hardware in Section 1.2.5 is significantly less than 
Hardware outlined for the same station type in Section 3.3.1 (Page 23). Additionally, 
Section 1.2.8 requires a gas cap test, but Section 3.3.1 does not mention gas cap 
equipment. Can the State please provide the definitive set of Hardware required for 
the AIRS?

Only a visual inspection of the gas cap will be required, 
therefore fuel cap testing equipment will NOT be required. 
Pertaining to a definitive set of hardware, this will be 
dependent on the program proposed by the vendor so it can 
not be determined with absolute certainty.

75 1.2.7
DAD is mentioned in Section 1.2.7 (Heavy Duty Diesel Vehicles).  All other sections 
reference OBD, see section 3.3.1 (Page 23). Is the DAD Requirement for Heavy Duty 
Diesel Vehicles only?

No

76 1.2.20

Section 1.2.20 and 3.2.2 require a full time data analyst, to assist the agencies “as 
needed”. Is this analyst expected to be 100% allocated to the Agencies, or may this 
position also perform other Rhode Island program-related reporting and analysis 
tasks? Approximately what %FTE are the Agencies expecting the analyst to be 
needed for Agency-specific tasks?

We would estimate that the analyst would need to dedicate 
25-50% of their time to agency services, but would be expect 
the services to be available as needed.

77

Section 1.3 states “In an effort to conserve resources double sided printing 
a. should be utilized to the extent possible.” Section 4.2 states “The Technical 
Proposal shall be submitted on 150 single-sided pages or less”. Can the State 
please clarify?

Please make the Technical Proposal no more than 150 
single sided pages.

78 1.5

Section 1.5 states: “Bidders shall propose an implementation schedule for each of 
the following major Program elements as may be necessary for the Agencies to 
gauge Vendor progress and ensure timely implementation.” Bullet #4 states 
“Motorist Assistance Centers, hotline and repairers”. Can the state provide more 
information on the requirement for Motorist Assistance Centers?

The Motorist Assistance Center(s) and hotline for the 
customers and repairers will be expected to provide 
technical assistance and advice to the AIRS and inspectors 
as well as the motorists. An implementation schedule for a 
center to provide these services must be submitted.

79 3.26
14.  Section 3.2.6: Approximately how many Agency users (not including the 
contractor’s required FT data analyst) will require access to the reporting system? 
How many of these users will require ad hoc reporting access?

Approximately 12 users with ad hoc reporting capabilities by 
at least 4 of the 12.

80 3.3

Section 3.3 Inspection Software, states, “All inspections must be performed with the 
Workstation connected to the Database; no offline inspections shall be allowed. 
Section 4.2.5 states “ “Explain How the System will allow offline inspections and the 
Vendor’s plan for preventing abuse of this ability.” Can the State please 
advise/clarify?

The state would prefer that all test be done with connection 
to the VID, however we would also like to have a contingency 
plan (a limited number of tests) only for when the VID is 
unavailable.
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81 3.3.1

Section 3.3.1 – Equipment Requirements & Sec 3.3.9 
a. There is no mention in this section that the vendor is to supply the headsets 
needed for the Inspection Interrupts as stated in Section 3.3.9 Fraud Reduction. 
Section 3.3.9 states, “The test interruption process shall include, at a minimum, the 
following basic components: Ability for the Vendor to take any of the following 
actions: 1) begin a live video conference with the Inspector using the Workstation, 
PC monitor mounted camera, and headset. Are headsets required, or may Bidders 
propose their own alternative methods?
b. Are the workstation tablets specified in Section 3.3.1 the same as those 
referenced in Section 4.3.2. If not, what is the intended purpose of the tablets 
specified in Section 3.3.1?

A) An alternative to a headset would be acceptable.
B) No, the tablets referenced on page 23 are to be used by 
the inspectors in the inspection facilities. The purposes and 
exact usage of tablets would be dependent on the services 
offered by the vendor.
The tablets referenced on page 40 are for DMV field auditors 
to access any data necessary to oversee the proper 
operations of the AIRS.

82 3.3.1
Section 3.3.1 lists “OBD DLC Lead Printers” as an equipment requirement. Can the 
State confirm that the extraneous “Printers” on this line is a typo?

This was a misprint and should have read:
- OBD DLC Leads
-Printers

83 3.3.3
18.  Section 3.3.3 mentions help desk software. Can the State provide details 
regarding help desk support requirements? 

Help desk support Services for the customers and repairers 
will be expected to provide technical assistance and advice 
to the AIRS and inspectors as well as the motorists. 

84 3.3.3
Section 3.3.3: Is the help desk contact number to be transferred over from the 
current vendor or State to the new vendor? Is it required to be a toll-free number?

It is not required to be transferred but must be a toll free 
number.

85 3.3.6

Section 3.3.6 states: “The Vendor shall, at all times, keep in inventory sufficient 
equipment to ensure that, in the event of an emergency or failing of the equipment, 
the Inspection Stations will have replacement units so that they may continue 
operation. The number of Inspection Stations that the Vendor must be able to cover 
in the event of an emergency shall be determined by the DMV.” For purposes of 
sizing the required inventory, can the State provide the estimated number of stations 
that the Vendor must be able to cover in the event of an emergency?

The vendor should have sufficient equipment in inventory to 
cover at least 2-3% of the licensed stations in the event of 
an emergency.

86 4.3.1

Section 4.3.1 lists three methods by which the Vendor will be compensated, none of 
which includes equipment purchase, while the final bullet in Section 4.3.7 states 
“any additional requirements necessary to ensure proper Inspections at Inspection 
Stations which purchase or lease their Workstations.” Can the State please clarify 
what arrangements stations can make for procuring equipment (purchase versus 
lease)?

The equipment shall be rented or leased from the vendor.
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87 4.3.1

Section 4.3.1 Cost Response Content, pages 39 and 40 of the RFP, states the 
following cost 
elements required by the State:
Per Inspection Fee base
Field Investigator Equipment
Inspection Station Cost Response
Any Additional Program Costs (Per Hour Rates, as need)
Bidders Financial Qualifications

a. The above are then listed with respectively sub‐element cost categories as 
applicable.

We request clarification on the desired cost element structure.  For example, 
Inspector Training Costs is listed as a cost element of the Inspection Station Cost 
Response but also appears implied as a separate cost element category in 
section RFP section 4.3.3 page 40, but Inspection Station Cost Response is 
implied in the above list as a cost bucket that includes Inspector Training Costs. 
Please advise. 

The inspector training costs (initial/recertification) should be 
listed in the Cost Response described in section 4.3.1

88
Does the State foresee requirements for motorist support? If so, can the State 
provide details regarding support requirements?

Yes, there will need to be a Motorist Assistance Center that 
motorists may go to or call into. They should have assistance 
available with information regarding program requirements, 
waivers or compliance issues such as difficulty setting 
readiness monitors.
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